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From: Tim Cook

To: Karen Newport

Subject: Re: update 10-25 different tanks and tanks size FW: Great Lakes Petroleum
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 1:22:49 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Yes

Tim Cook

Great Lakes Petroleum
Regional Sales Representative
919.390.9338

On Nov 5, 2024, at 12:59 PM, Karen Newport <knewport@tgandp.com> wrote:

Tim

Can you confirm that these tanks are double walled. | need to summit the information
to the county to get my permit.

Thank You

Karen

From: Tim Cook <tcook@glpetro.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 7:56 AM

To: gsmaterials@windstream.net

Subject: FW: update 10-25 different tanks and tanks size FW: Great Lakes Petroleum

Update in yellow

From: Tim Cook

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 7:54 AM

To: gsmaterials@windstream.net

Subject: update 10-25 different tanks and tanks size FW: Great Lakes Petroleum

Karen,

Here is the information on the different tanks and tanks size from last night.
(3) 4,000-sorry

29.5 ‘TOTAL LENGTH

64” WIDE

Thanks, Tim

From: Tim Cook
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 10:22 AM
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To: gsmaterials@windstream.net

Subject: Great Lakes Petroleum

Karen,

(2) 4,000 off rd tank’s 64 inches diameter 24 feet long/plus an
additional 30 inches for deck for pump

(1) 4,000 off rd tank 64 inches diameter 24 feet long/plus an
additional 30 inches for deck for pump

(3) high hose retriever for all 4,000 gallons tanks customer will
purchase

(1) 550 87 e-10 tank 48 inches diameter 76 inches long
*Once concrete pad has been poured and electric is ready let
me know and | will request tanks to be delivered.

(may want to confirm no permit needed for replacing tanks)
*Approx weight of a 4,000 gallon tank 7,500

If you need anything else, please advise.

Thanks,
Tim Cook

Regional Sales Representative

(Cell) 919.390.9338
tcook@glpetro.com
www.GreatlakesPetroleum.com
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